BID
LPS-2020-1

Ledyard High School Pipe Insulation
Asbestos Abatement
24 Gallup Hill Road
Ledyard, CT 06339

Contractor
LHI ENVIRONMENTAL & CONSTRUCTION
98 Kahn Rd North Franklin Ct 06254

Marta Lopez
Project Manager
Marta@LHIEnvironmental-construction.com
860-933-4499

Prepared for:
Dwayne Donaldson
4 Blonder Boulevard
Ledyard CT 06339

February, 27 2020 2:00 Pm



LEGAL NOTICE-ADVERTISEMENT

TOWN OF LEDYARD, CONNECTICUT

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
LPS-2020-1

Ledyard High School
Asbestos Abatement Services
February 27, 2020

The Town of Ledyard will receive sealed bids for Asbestos Abatement Services until
2:00 PM on February 27, 2020. At that time proposals will be opened in public and read
Aloud.

The documents comprising the Request for Proposals may be obtained from Wayne
Donaldson, Ledyard Public Schools, 4 Blonder Boulevard, Ledyard, CT 06339 during
the hours of 8:00 AM - 3:00 PM Monday through Friday or on the Town'’s website,
www.Ledyard.net. Click on District, Finance, Bids/RFPs, 2020-21.

The Town of Ledyard reserves the rights to amend or terminate this Request for
Proposals, accept all or any part of a proposal, reject all proposals, waive any
informalities or non-material deficiencies in a proposal, and award the proposal to the
proposer that, in the Town's judgment, will be in the Town's best interests

Town of Ledyard
-



TOWN OF LEDYARD, CONNECTICUT

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR
LEDYARD HIGH SCHOOL
ASBESTOS ABATEMENT

Proposal Number: LPS-2020-1

Proposal Opening Date: February 27, 2020

Proposal Opening Time: 2:00 PM

Proposal Opening Place: LEDYARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS, 4 BLONDER PARK ROAD,
LEDYARD , CT 06339,
CENTRAL OFFICE CONFERENCE ROOM

dekkkdokkkdkkkkkhkdkkkdkkhkdkkkkdhhkhkhkdkdhhkhddkhk ki kddkktikhkhhhhhththkhhthirhthhhhthhhd

The Town of Ledyard is seeking proposals for Asbestos Abatement at Ledyard High School, located at 24
Gallup Hill Road, Ledyard, CT, to be completed before August 14, 2020

One (1) original and two (2) plus one (1) copy on a USB drive copies of sealed proposals must be
received in the Ledyard Public Schools, Central Office conference Room, 4 Blonders Boulevard, Ledyard,
CT 06339 by the date and time noted above. The Town of Ledyard (the “Town”) will not accept
submissions by e-mail or fax. The Town will reject proposals received after the date and time noted
above.

All interested parties MUST attend the Mandatory Pre-Proposal Conference Site Visit on February 10,
2020 2:30 PM, at Ledyard High School, 24 Gallup Hill Road, Ledyard, CT, where access to the work area
contained in the scope of this project shall be granted to those with proper documentation and protective
equipment to enter the tunnels. For questions regarding these requirements, contact Samuel C. Kilpatrick
Ill, via email: samkilpatrick@ledyard.net.

The documents comprising this Request for Proposals may be obtained from Wayne Donaldson, Ledyard
Public Schools, 4 Blonder Boulevard, Ledyard. CT 06339 during the hours of 8:00 AM - 3.00 PM Monday
through Friday or on the Town's website, www.L.edyard.net/purchasing, under Bids and Requests for
Proposals. Each proposer is responsible for checking the Town’s website to determine if the Town
has issued any addenda and, if so, to complete its proposal in accordance with the RFP as
maodified by the addenda.

Proposals must be held firm and cannot be withdrawn for sixty (60) calendar days after the opening date.

The Town reserves the rights to amend or terminate this Request for Proposals, accept all or any part of a
proposal, reject all proposals, waive any informalities or non-material deficiencies in a proposal, and
award the proposal to the proposer that, in the Town's judgment, will be in the Town's best interests.

Town of Ledyard
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Directions to Contractor: Connecticut law requires that any contractor applying or bidding for a contract
{including individuals who are independent contractors) with a local or regional board of education, a governing
council of a state or local charter school, or interdistrict magnet school operator require any employee with the
contractor who would be in a position involving directstudent contact to supply the contractor with the
information provided in this form. Information may be collected either through a written communication or
telephonically.

In addition, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes (C.(.S.) § 10-233c, the contractor is required to contact —
eithertelephonically or through written communication — any current or former emplover of an emplovee if such
employer was a local or regional board of education, a governing council of a state or local charter school, or
interdistrict magnet school operator or if the employmentcaused the employee to have contact with children, to
request any information concerning whether there was a finding of abuse or neglector sexual misconduct against
the employee. If the contractor receives any information indicating such a finding, or otherwise has knowledge
ot such a condition, the contractor must immediately forward such information to any local or regional board of
education with which the contractor 1s under contract.

Directions to Emplovee of Contractor: Pursuant to Connecticut state law, employees of a contractor who
would be in a position involving direct student contact must supply all of the information provided in Section 2
of this form,

Section 1 — To be completed by Contractor

e Litr envlconmatie) F Genstroetfor

Street address ?{(‘r ﬁﬂhﬁ @// A/[WJ'/" Whnb/fg

City, State, Zip Code N%"d’/’l ﬁ‘aﬂfﬁf n 7 OLR5Y

Contact person m M [OW—Z
{4 ¥

Telephone number/email address % O Q 83 L/ L/ 7’7

Town of Ledyard
-7-




Part B. Please complete the questions below in their entirety.

Have you ever (check one):

‘]:

1

\r

Been the subject of an abuse or neglect or sexual misconduct investigation by any
employer, state agency or municipal police department (answer “no” if the
investigation resulted in a finding that all allegations were unsubstantiated)?

Been disciplined or asked to resign from employment or resigned from or otherwise separated
from any employment while an allegation of abuse or neglect was pending or under
investigation by the Department of Childrenand Families (the “‘department™), or an allegation
of sexual misconduct was pending or under investigation or due toan allegation substantiated
pursuant to section 17a-101g of abuse or neglect, or of sexual misconduct or a conviction for
abuse or neglect or sexual misconduct?

Had a professional or occupational license or certificate suspended or revoked or ever
surrendered such a licenscor certificate while an allegation of abuse or neglect was pending or
under investigation by the department or an investigation of sexual misconduct was pending or
under investigation, or due to an allegation substantiated by the department of abuse or neglect
or of sexual misconduct or a conviction for abuse or neglect or sexual misconduct

Part C — Written Consent and Disclosure Authorization.

I hereby authorize the entities T have listed in Section 2 of this formto release to the entity
listed in Section 1 of this form the information required to be released by my previous
employer pursuantto (C.G.S.) § 10-222c along with any related records. I hereby consent to
and authorize disclosure by the State Department of Education of the information requested
pursuant to C.G.S. § 10-222¢, as amended by Public Act 16-67, and I hereby authorize the
release bythe State Department of Education of any related records. I further hereby release
the above-named employer(s) and the State Departiment of Education from any and all
liability of any kind that may arise from the disclosure or release of records requested pursuant
to C.G.S. § 10-222¢, as amended by Public Act 16-67.

p?[a?%aa‘la

Town of Ledyard
=0




TOWN OF I:EDYARD, CONNECTICUT

PROPOSAL FORM
LEDYARD HIGH SCHOOL ASBESTOS ABABTEMENT

PROPOSAL #LPS-2020-1 -BID PROPOSAL

PROPOSER'S FULL LEGAL NAME:

LU pryitonmuntaf  $ (onStrvcdl o)
Pursuant to and in full compliz;nce with the RFP, the undersigned proposer, having visited
the site or property if applicable, and having thoroughly examined each and every
document comprising the RFP, including any addenda, hereby offers and agrees as
Follows:

To provide the products and/or services specified in, and upon the terms and conditions
of, the RFP for the total sum of Three.  Himcked and Ll
: uscend /100 Dollars (write out

in words) ($ 250 (00. 60 ).

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

In submitting this Proposal Form, the undersigned proposer acknowledges that the
price(s) include all labor, materials, transportation, hauling, overhead, fees and
insurances, bonds or letters of credit, profit, security, permits and licenses, and all other
costs to cover the completed work called for in the RFP. Except as otherwise expressly
stated in the RFP, no additional payment of any kind will be made for work accomplished
under the price(s) as proposed.

REQUIRED DISCLOSURES

1. Exceptions to or Modifications or Clarifications of the RFP

This proposal does not take exception to or seek to modify or
clarify any requirement of the RFP, including but not only any of the
Contract Terms set forth in Section 26 of the Standard Instructions to
Proposers.

OR

A his proposal takes exception(s) to or seeks to modify or clarify
certain of the RFP requirements, including but not only the following
Contract Terms set forth in Section 26 of the Standard Instructions to

Town of Ledyard
-



Proposers.  Attached is a sheet fully describing each such
exception. N

State Debarment List

Is the proposer on the State of Céfinecticut’s Debarment List?

Yes
~z.__ No

Occupational Safety and Health Law Violations

Has the proposer or any firm, corporation, partnership or association in
which it has an interest (1) been cited for three (3) or more willful or
serious violations of any occupational safety and health act or of any
standard, order or regulation promulgated pursuant to such act, during
the three-year period preceding the proposal {provided such violations
were cited in accordance with the provisions of any state occupational
safety and health act or the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970,
and not abated within the time fixed by the citation and such citation has
not been set aside following appeal to the appropriate agency or court
having jurisdiction) or (2) received one or more criminal convictions
related to the injury or death of any employee in the three-year period
preceding the proposal?

Yes

—_No

If “yes,” attach a sheet fully describing each such matter.

Arbitration/L itigation

Has either the proposer or any of its principals (regardiess of place of
employment) been involved for the most recent ten (10) years in any
pending or resclved arbitration or litigation?

Yes
: No

If “yes,” attach a sheet fully describing each such matter.

Criminal Proceedings

Has the proposer or any of its principals (regardiess of place of
employment) ever been the subject of any criminal proceedings?

Yes
~~ No

Town of Ledyard
-9 .-




I “yes,” attach a sheet fully describing each such matter.

8. Ethics and Offenses in Public Projects or Contracts

Has either the proposer or any of its principals (regardless of place of
employment) ever been found to have violated any state or local ethics
law, regulation, ordinance, code, policy or standard, or to have committed
any other offense arising out of the submission of proposals or bids or
the performance of work on public works projects or contracts?

Yes
..._f_

If “yes,” attach a sheet fully describing each such matter.

PROPOSAL (BID) SECURITY

I/'we have included herein the required certified check or proposal {bid) bond in the
amount of 10% of the proposal amount.

NOTE: THIS DOCUMENT, IN ORDER TO BE CONSIDERED A VALID PROPOSAL,
MUST BE SIGNED BY A PRINCIPAL OFFICER OR OWNER OF THE BUSINESS
ENTITY THAT IS SUBMITTING THE PROPOSAL. SUCH SIGNATURE CONSTITUTES
THE PROPOSER’'S REPRESENTATIONS THAT IT HAS READ, UNDERSTOOD AND
FULLY ACCEPTED EACH AND EVERY PROVISION OF EACH DOCUMENT
COMPROMISING THE RFP, UNLESS AN EXCEPTICN IS DESCRIBED ABOVE.

BY PN Pf@ccﬁm‘i}“‘
TITLE:

/M/ﬂr# O Aom?,

>
Jll?ﬁ""/fﬂr"

- i——

DATE: iﬂ/[ﬂ 7 Iéda?D

END OF BASE BID PROPOSAL FORM

Town of Ledyard
o



TOWN OF LEDYARD, CONNECTICUT
PROPOSER’S LéGAL STATUS DISCLOSURE

Please fully complete the applicable section below, attaching a separate sheet if
you need additional space. o

For purposes of this disclosure, “permanent place of business” means an office
continuously maintained, occupied and used by the proposer's regular employees
regularly in attendance to carry on the proposer's business in the proposer's own name.
An office maintained, occupied and used by a proposer only for the duration of a contract
will not be considered a permanent place of business. An office maintained, occupied
and used by a person affiliated with a proposer will not be considered a permanent place
of business of the proposer.

IF A SOLELY OWNED BUSINESS:

i
Proposer’s Full Legal Name

Street Address

Mailing Address (if different from Street Address)

Owner's Full Legal Name

Number of years engaged in business under sole proprietor or trade name

Does the proposer have a “permanent place of business” in Connecticut, as
defined above?

Yes No

If yes, please state the full street address {not a post office box) of
that “permanent place of business.”

IF A CORPORATION: &\ X

Proposer's Full Legal Name
Street Address

Mailing Address (if different from Street Address)
Owner’s Full Legal Name

Number of years engaged in business

Names of Current Officers

President Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Town of Ledyard
-1-




M F

Does the proposer have a “permanent place of business” in Connecticut, as
defined above?

Yes No

if yes, please state the full street address (not a post office box) of
that “permanent place of business.”

IF A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY: 'j ?(

Proposer's Full Legal Name
Street Address

Mailing Address (if different from Street Address)
Owner’s Full Legal Name

Number of years engaged in business

Names of Current Manager(s) and Member(s)

Name & Title (if any) Residential Address (street only)
Name & Title {if any) Residential Address (street only)
Name & Title (if any) Residential Address (street only)
Name & Title {if any) Residential Address (street only)
Name & Title (if any) Residential Address (street only)

Does the proposer have a “permanent place of business” in Connecticut, as
defined above?

e Yes __  No ‘\3 f(

If yes, please state the full street address (not a post office box) of
that “permanent place of business.”

Town of Ledyard
-2



IF A PARTNERSHIP:

Proposer’s Full Legal Name AA M/J'd [mW—Z_._

Street Address 5]}"{ Kalon ﬁ«Gl M add Franelin CT0625Y
Mailing Address (if different from Street Address)
Owner's Full Legal Name ,Mﬂ,f—ﬂq O [ onpc2. 4 Elonar's. [lemandlz

Number of years engaged in business /5 plos i?/ cor <,

Names of _Current Partners

Flenor Harnorda__ g Feh ecl

Name & Title (if any) Residential Address (street only)
Name & Title (if any) Residential Address (street only)
Name & Title (if any) Residential Address (street only)
Name & Title (if any) Residential Address (street only)

Does the proposer have a “permanent place of business” in Connecticut, as

defined above?
‘As No

if yes, please state the full street address (not a post office box) of that “permanent
place of business.”

9 _Rahn ed Norsla fankln T ogesYy
/V(Mo% O Lop@

Proposer's Full Legal Name

Noids 0. Lope 2z

(print)
Name and Tltle of Proposer's Authorized

PrOposer s Representative, Duly Authorized

2 /o7 470’520
Date /

Town of Ledyard
= A




TOWN OF LEDYARD, CONNECTICUT
Ledyard High School Asbestos Abatement

PROPOSAL LPS-2020-1

HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT

Contractor/organization agrees that it will indemnify and hold harmless the Ledyard
Board of Education its respective officers, agents and employees from any loss, costs,
damages, expenses, judgments and liability whatsoever kind or nature howsoever the
same may be caused resulting directly or indirectly by any act or omission of the
contractor, any subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them or
anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable resulting in bodily injury including
sickness and death, personal injury or damage to property directly or indirectly, including
the loss of use resulting there from as permitted by law unless and to the extent caused
by the Ledyard Board of Education’s willful acts.

i/we understand the conditions set forth within this instrument and agree to provide the
required certification and will hold the Ledyard Board of Education harmless as outlined
in the above statement.

CONTRACTOR]ORGANlZATION NA
LT £ iDL i ,;2 Corshuro07

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

PRINTED NAME

DATE
ﬂ/ ﬂ; / Panadn )

END OF LEGAL STATUS DISCLOSURE FORM

Town of Ledyard
-4~



SECTION 00 45 14
GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S
BIDDER QUALIFICATION STATEMENT

] PAGE 50F 5
Datedat__ N0 1 NN

Signed this 2 )4 day of _() el a2 PO

Name of Organization:

LHT_Znviropmerttal £ Cemsdriction)

18 Kuhn ed, Norlh granplyy CT_ 0635/,

SO 923495 LSS,

Signature

(Print Name) Y /’)‘3';14({#- /W

Notary Statement: R
MniMrs@ M}Y 7”2 Odi [2 L’O% being duly sworn

Deposes and says that he/she is the "\!D IAVANEIN A S22V 2 § {\2) e g“chw\T’—
of

. —_ — {Position or Title} ’ 5
LHT SH VIO”MW{M g ns WC%Q"h,and that the answers to the -
Foregoing IR

(Firm Name) : s
a‘; My Cc “U"— b Li;
Questions and all statements therein contained are true and correct. July3l, 2024t .- ~I§§
Notary Pubtic %——Z/
My Commission Expires V)’bb&? Ed) 20 1 -

END OF SECTION

CT DCS » 6000 - Bid Phase Forms- 09.01.11 PROJECT NO.: LPS-2020-1

Town of Ledyard
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TOWN OF LEDYARD, CONNECTICUT

Ledyard High School Asbestos Abatement

PROPOSER’S CERTIFiCATION

Concerning Equal Employment Opportunities
And Affirmative Action Policy

lfwe, the proposer, certify that:

1)

2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)

8)

liwe are in compliance with the equal opportunity clause as set forth in Connecticut state
law (Executive Order No. Three, hitp:/fwww.cslib.org/exeorder3.htm).

Ilwe do not maintain segregated facilities.

l/we have filed all required employer's information reports,

ifwe have developed and maintain written affirmative action programs.

I/we list job openings with federal and state employment services.

l/we attempt to employ and advance in employment qualified handicapped individuals.
l/we are in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.

l/'we (check one):
have an Affirmative Action Program, or

\/ employ 10 people or fewer.

Proposer’s Representative, Duly Authorized

Name of Proposer’'s Authorized
Representative

Title of Pro/poser’s Authorized Representative

5 /27/ 306D
Dat¢ /

Town of Ledyard
i, 1




TOWN OF LEDYARD, CONNECTICUT

PROPOSER’S NON COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

PROPOSAL FOR:

PROPOSAL NUMBER:

The undersigned proposer, having fully informed himselffherselffitself regarding the accuracy of the
statements made herein, certifies that:

{1 the proposal is genuine; it is not a collusive or sham proposal;

(2) the proposer developed the proposal independently and submitted it without collusion with, and
without any agreement, understanding, communication or planned common course of action with,
any other person or entity designed to limit independent competition;

{3) the proposer, its employees and agents have not communicated the contents of the proposal to
any person not an employee or agent of the proposer and will not communicate the proposal to any
such person prior to the official opening of the proposal; and

(4) no elected or appointed official or other officer or employee of the Town of Ledyard is direcily or
indirectly interested in the proposer's proposal, or in the supplies, materials, equipment, work or
labor to which it relates, or in any of the profits thereof.

The undersigned proposer further certifies that this affidavit is executed for the purpose of inducing the
Town of Ledyard to consider its proposal and make an award in accordance therewith.

Marﬁx O [\WZ_

roposer's Representative, Duly Authorized

Name of Proposer’s Authorized
Representative

Oresidort

Tille of Proposer’s Authorized Representative

2/97 /2000
Daté 7

o f
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 27 day of f-éé’fwmﬂ :

2020

Notary Public ,_ .,
Ex My Commission Expires: M 3 g 2020

-
e e e

WNELLY. &. LCP

‘.:fg Nota v '."' A
‘h '\l}

-

Town of Ledyard
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STATE OF CONNECTICUT BIDDER QUALIFICATION STATEMENT
SECTION 00 45 14
GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S
- .- BIDDER QUALIFICATION STATEMENT

E NTRACTOR
BIDDER'S LIFICAT TATEMENT

All bidders are required to file this form, properly completed, WITH THEIR PROPOSAL. Failure of a
bidder to answer any question or provide required information may be grounds for the awarding
authority to disqualify and reject the bid. If a question or request for information does not pertain
to your organization in any way, use the symbol "NA" (Not Applicable). Use additional 8 . x 11"
sheets with your letterhead as necessary.

THE DEPARTMENT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REQUEST ANY ADDITIONAL OR SUPPLEMENTAL
INFORMATION NECESSARY TC COMPLETE ITS EVALUATION OF A BIDDER'S QUALIFICATION.

1. Indicate exactly the name by which this organization is known:

Name: LU Z ZNuiroavuntal & CconStroctinN

2. How many years has this organization been in business under its present business name?
Years
3. How many years has this organization been in business as a General Contractor?

Years:_ 5

4. Indicate all other names by which this organization has been known and the length of time
known by

each name:

41 ___NJA

4.2 Nl//}

43__ 0B~

5. This firm is a:

Corporation
Partnership

Sole Proprietorship
Joint Venture
Other

RREN

CT DCS - 6000 - Bid Phase Forms-39.01.11 PROJECT NO.: LPS-2020-1

Town of Ledyard
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TOWN OF LEDYARD, CONNECTICUT

PROPOSAL #LPS-2020-1
LEDYARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROPOSER’S STATEMENT OF REFERENCES

Provide at least three (3) references of projects comparable in scope:

1. BUSINESS NAME_CT Co (e SV

ADDRESS_Z 7~ i (‘Sha__ch,fr‘\ o i .o

CITY, STATE_ D)oo londovs oo AL

TELEPHONE:_S2.0 - 23234 _ W) o

INDIVIDUAL CONTACT NAME AND POSITION

2 Soovved  BR\Dedricle  Dirccker

2. BUSINESS NAME_ (v ton pab\ e Schee iy

ADDRESS_) 200 _Elanclers ~ 2d

CITY, STATE_/M y/stic. T~

TELEPHONE:_S(o(O)- G2 S- SNOET

INDIVIDUAL CONTACT NAME AND POSITION

= Sa el H‘I“lg)cd’rfofc Dice cfox

3. BUSINESS NAME_770non @0 7 e loncler

ADDRESS_) 2 masSani €. Strect,

CITY, STATE_poe o Lermncloy CT—

TELEPHONE_S60- 437 (34—

INDIVIDUAL CONTACT NAME AND POSITION

Arlc b [N

‘!DQUI Galls f?Esl?- mo:ﬂcc%i,cxr CS

END OF STATEMENT OF REFERENCES

Town of Ledyard
-



SECTION 00 45 14
GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S
BIDDER QUALIFICATION STATEMENT

PAGE 20F 5

6. Attach resumes of all supervisory personnel, such as Principals, Project Managers, and
Superintendents, and Construction Scheduler {(see Section 01 32 16 or 01 32 16.13 of the General
Requirements. as applicable) who will be directly involved with the project on which you are now
a bidder. Indicate their construction related training, certifications and licenses and the number of
years of actual construction experience. Indicate the number of years of this actual construction
experience which were in a Supervisory capacity.

7. List all sub-trades, which your firm customarily performs with own employees:
71 _Askesteos ploadlinmavy

72 0o\ @orno el et o

73 _ e ond Ao e

74 P3R5

7.5

8. All Construction Projects your organization has in process (attach separate sheets
using the following format as necessary):

8.1 Specific Title & Location:___/ /4

8.2 Contract Amount: N o

8.3 Description of your scope of ‘work performed: __~ /A~

8.4 Owners Representative -—lis §

(Name) nJ ! a r’ Telephone Number_nJ ,/ -

9. Has your organization ever failed to complete a contract, or has any officer or partner of your
organization ever been an officer or partner of another organization that failed to complete a contract?
o]
__ YES
If yes, indicate the circumstances leading to the project failure and the name of the company
which provided the bonding for the failed contract(s):

CT DCS - 6000 - Bid Phase Forms- 09.01.141 PROJECT NO.: LPS-2020-1

Town of Ledyard
a3s




SECTION 00 45 14
GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S
BIDDER QUALIFICATION STATEMENT

PAGE 30F 5
10. Hag'your organization ever had a contract terminated?
NO ¥
YES

if yes indicate the circumstances leading to the project termination of contract(s):

11. Has your organization had any legal or administrative proceedings against the organization, or
any officers, principals, partners, members, or employees of the organization currently pending or
concluded<adversely within the last five years, and any judicial or administrative sanctions that
are still in effect against such organization, and any of its officers, principals, partners, members,
or employees? {Exclude OSHA violations which are called for elsewhere in this statement.)

NO

YES

if yes, list and explaln:

12. Has your organization had any disbarments or suspensions that have been imposed in the
past five years or that was still in effect during the five year period or is still in effect?

NO v

YES

If yes, list and explain; such list must include disbarments and suspensions of officers,
principals, partners, members, and employses of your organization:

13. Has your organization had any other reason that precludes your organization or any officer,
principal, partner, member, or employees thereof from bidding on a contract in Connecticut or any
other \jysdicﬁon?

NO v

YES

If yes. list and explain:

CT DCS - 6000 - Bid Phase Forms- 09.01.11 PROJECT NO.: LPS-2020-1

Town of Ledyard
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SECTION 00 45 14
GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S
BIDDER QUALIFICATION STATEMENT

PAGE40F 5

14. Has your organization had any willful or serious viclations of any Occupational Safety and
Health Act (OSHA) or of any standard, order or regulation promulgated pursuant to such act,
during the three-year period preceding the bid, provided such violations were cited in accordance
with the provisions of any State Occupational Safety and Health Act or Occupational Safety and
Health Act of 19707

NO _v

YES

If yes, list and explain; indicate whether these were abated within the time fixed by the citation or
whether the citation was appealed. If appealed, what is the status or disposition?

18. Has your organization had any criminal convictions related to the injury or death of any
employee in the three year period preceding the bid?

NO ~_

YES

If yes, list and explain any such convictions:

16. Have there been any changes in your company’s financial condition or business organization,
which might affect your company's ability to successfully complete this contract?

NO

YES

If yes, list and explain:

CT DCS - 6000 - Bid Phase Forms- 09.01.11 PROJECT NO.: LPS-2020-1

Town of Ledyard
-5-




LHI Environmental

LHI Environmental & Construction 2/27/2020
98 Kahn Rd, North Franklin CT 06254

860-933-4499

Marta@Ilhienvironmental-construction.com

Proposal Exceptions

Our Bid Submitted for $350,000.00 Is for Asbestos Abatement ONLY on The Removal of
Ashestos Pipe Insulation. Labor, Materials and Disposal is and other Fees for Permits Are Included in this
Price. We Ask That the Owner Provides Monitoring and first Air test Clearances any Failed Clearances
Our Company will pay for Second Air Test. In Six Weeks Have all Ashestos Abatement Completed.

”"’r‘_"

> -I’I/’,
177/ 7

lﬂ{ﬁlllll/

!/ﬂ).y y = re5|dent

LHI Environmental & Const.

Date 2/27/2020




State of Connecticut

Department of Administrative Services
Supplier Diversity Program

This Certifies LHI Environmental & Construction

98 Khan RD North Franklin CT 06254
Hispanic American
Asa Small/Minority Business Enterprise
December 09,2019 through December 09,2021

Owner(s): Flenar Hernandez; Marta Lopez

Contact:  Marta Lopez Telephene: (860) 933-4490Ext: 98  FAX:
E-Mail:  Jhenvironmental@outlook.com Web Address: %y lhienvironmental-construction.com
**Affiliate Companies:

Ty Heiy G

Supplier Diversity Director Supplier Diversity Specialist

** A contractor awarded a contract or a portion of a contract under the set-aside program shall not subcontract with any person(s) with whom the contractor is affiliated.

hitps://biznet.ct.gov/SDSearch/Certificate.aspx?recno=41294 12/9/19. 1:30 P
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